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At a town meeting held Nov. 23, 1757, it was voted to build a Meeting 
House on the west side of the Saco River upon either side of the line that 
divides the land of Thomas Emery and Matthew Patton betwixt the road and 
the river.

At a town meeting held March 13, 1758, voted a committee Rishworth 
Jordan, Esq., Joseph Tarbox, Joseph Dyer, Benjamin Hooper, Heremiah Hill, 
to take conveyance of the land proposed to build a Meeting House upon, 
on the western side of the Saco River and to take care and oversight of 
the building of said House by providing materials and workmen for that 
purpose with the money that is or shall be subscribed for that use. Deed 
received July 28, 1758, recorded in County Library 35, folio 207. The 
Society has the original.

Nathaniel Perjfeins^ Master Builder ̂ _cpns true ted this building. Men­
tioned in Foltfoms History of Saco & Biddeford. Some 
place in 184^ when the, belfry was removed, galleries along the sides 
taken down,*the pulpit lowered and the sounding board removed. The orig­ 
inal framework bears no evidence of alteration. Soma_joJL.the beam5 are 
as much as_14 to 15 inches square, hand hewn and pinned with wooden pins. 
Double supports were used for the roof and the ends have supporting mem­ 
bers joined with cove mortise and tenons. An examination of the attic 
space leads us to believe that the staircase and belfry were constructed 
in front of the building rather than throught it and that this stair­ 
way also served the gallery. An 1803 tax collectors record of the First 
Parish indicates there were 46 pews at that time. Currently there are 
56, an indication that the five pews on either side of the pulpit may have been added in 1840. -.-./.-. .,..,...

We are continuing the architectural research for the purpose of 
eventually restoring the building to its original form.

It is the Societys 1 purpose to use the building as an example of an 
early_New_ England Meeting House and to display memoribilia of early 
Americana in it. It will also be used as a meeting place for the_So,clety 
when programs of historic and cultural interest will be presented. At 
such times, the public will also be invited.

The present site consists of approximately 1/3 acre. We hope to 
acquire additional property on two sides and the rear of the present site 
in the near future to protect the site against unsightly development and 
to beautify it by landscaping. This should add approximately an additional 
^ acre.
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STAjTEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - ; - ,-

The First Parish Congregational Church is the mother church of the 
First Parish Congregational Church in Saco and the United Church of Christ 
Congregation, Biddeford.

As the placjLjdiexe-all^tQwn meetings were held during the Revolutionary 
Period, the building has historic signi!:Eicance~.~'lflre^d^~"fecor(Q[a^ also in 
our care, and the Meeting House are associated as they contain the record of 
events which occurred there.

On Dec. 22, 1774, James Sullivan, a young Biddeford lawyer later to 
become one of the great Patriots of the period, was elected Moderator of 
the meeting which elected him as a ^delegate to the provincial Congress 
ancl Jto sjeryjj^on the Committee of inspection an7TlT6"" 
committee to provide powder and lead for the militia.

On July 30, 1774, a town meeting was held in this Meeting House for 
the purpose of presenting a resolution protesting the British blockade of 
Boston Harbor and stating their other grievances relating to unfair 
taxation and oppressive actions. Each inhabitant pledged his person and 
fortune in support, or be considered an enemy of his country. The 
resolution was passed.

In July of 1776, by order of the Council of Mass., the Declaration 
of Independence was for the first time read to the congregation in this 
Meeting House and recorded in the town records.

During the war years of 1780 and 1781, many actions were taken in 
support of the War of Independence^an^"tlie Continental Army at the'"town 
meetings held in this building.

On May 2, 1793, a Heresy Trial, said to have been the only one held 
in Maine, was conducted in this Meeting House. A record of the trial is 
part of the Warwick collection at the John Carter Brown Library in 
Providence, R. I.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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Amory, Thomas Coffin: Life of James Sullivan, 2 Vols. , Boston. 1859

Folsom, George: History of Saco and Biddeford, Saco, 1830.

Town Records of Saco and Biddeford.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

In 1J07, a second religious society was formed which included 50 defec­ 
tions from the First Parish Church. Thereafter, town meetings were held 
alternately yearly between the two Meeting Houses then called the Upper 
Meeting House and the Lower Meeting House. The latter being the old First 
Parish Meeting House, the subject of this application

Other events of historic interest relating to the Embargo Act in 1809, 
a resolution addressed to President Madison in 1812, actions providing for 
men and provisions for the militia in 1814 are recorded in the town records 
These occurred in one or the other of these Meeting Houses, after 1797.

James SuLJ^van who played a leadingj>art in the deliberations^ at this 
Meeting~Hous"e~ in the early days of the "Revolutionary period was well known 
to George Washington, John and Samuel Adams, John Hancock, Paul Revere, 
Otis and Paine. He participated in the framing of the Constitution of the 
Commonwealth of Mass, and as advisor to John Hancock probably contributed 
his talents in the framing of the Federal Constitution. He was appointed 
Judge of the Supreme Court of Mass., became it's Attorney General and 
was elected for two terms as Governor, He died while in office. He had 
served on more than 100 committees during the Revolution and was chair­ 
man of many of them. He wrote and published th^.f.irs^_^sl^r^_o_f__Maine 
and authored a book entitled "Land Titles". His close friendship with 
Moses Morrill, the first minister to preach in this Meeting House, and as a 
member of his congregation adds significance to the historical interest of 
this building.
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